

From: [Henwood, Crystal D](#)
To: [Shellie Woolham](#)
Cc: [Alissa Whalen](#); [Bill Mahody](#); [Blake Williams](#); [Brienne Rudderham](#); [Brown, Wendy](#); [Carley Freeman](#); [Caroline Jonah](#); [Carvery, Kim](#); [Cavanaugh, Marina](#); [Chisholm, Holly A](#); [David J Roberts](#); [David Landrigan](#); [Erin Graves](#); [Henwood, Crystal D](#); [John D. Wilson](#); [Joni Keeping](#); [Katrin MacPhee](#); [Keith.Bourne@emera.com](#); [Lawson, Hollie](#); [Leona Clements](#); [McNamara, Libby A](#); [Melissa MacAdam](#); [Melissa Whitten](#); [Michael Murphy](#); [Nancy Rubin](#); [Norm Dimmell](#); [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#); [Patel, Girish](#); [Pronko, Steve](#); [Rebekah Powell](#); [Sharleen Nielsen](#); [Shellie Woolham](#); [Sofia Reiner](#); [Taylor Montgomery](#); [Vincent Musco](#)
Subject: RE: M12696 - NSP Maritime Link Inc. (NSPML) - Application to Review the Holdback Mechanism - Proposed Change to Filing Dates
Date: March 26, 2026 3:40:29 PM
Attachments: [image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

Ms. Woolham,

Receipt is acknowledged of NSPML's letter requesting an extension to file IR responses and proposed changes to the filing dates. NSPML states in the letter that NSPML has technical staff who are able to provide fulsome responses, but these staff are not presently available. Please provide the Board with additional detail and justification for this extension request.

Regards,
Crystal

PLEASE NOTE: Effective **Monday, 3 November 2025**, all documents and files sent to the Board must be submitted via the secure file transfer service on our website. The direct link to upload files is <https://board.titanfile.com/NSEB/>

CRYSTAL HENWOOD

Pronouns: She/Her

Clerk of the Board

Nova Scotia Energy Board

T 902 424 1332

TF 1 833 809 0040



Statement of Confidentiality

This message (including any attachments) may contain private or protected information meant for a specific person or organization.

If you received this by mistake, please let the sender know, do not communicate the content, and delete the email from your system. Thank you.

From: Nielsen, Sharleen <Sharleen.Nielsen@emera.com>
Sent: March 26, 2026 10:09 AM
To: Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>

Cc: Alissa Whalen <awhalen@pinklarkin.com>; bill@mjswm.com <bill@washingtonmahody.com>; Williams, Blake <Blake.Williams@nspower.ca>; Brianne E. Rudderham <brudderham@stewartmckelvey.com>; Brown, Wendy <Wendy.E.Brown@novascotia.ca>; Carley Freeman <Carley.Freeman@nspower.ca>; Caroline Jonah <cmjonah@stewartmckelvey.com>; Carvery, Kim <Kim.Carvery@novascotia.ca>; Cavanaugh, Marina <Marina.Cavanaugh@novascotia.ca>; Chisholm, Holly A <Holly.Chisholm@novascotia.ca>; David Roberts <droboterts@pinklarkin.com>; Landrigan, David <David.Landrigan@emera.com>; Erin Graves <Erin.Graves@emera.com>; Henwood, Crystal D <Crystal.Henwood@novascotia.ca>; John Wilson <jwilson@gridstrategiesllc.com>; Joni Keeping <jkeeping@blackburnlaw.ca>; Katrin MacPhee <kmacphee@pinklarkin.com>; Keith Bourne <Keith.Bourne@emera.com>; Lawson, Hollie <Hollie.Lawson@novascotia.ca>; Leona Clements <lmcllements@stewartmckelvey.com>; McNamara, Libby A <Libby.McNamara@novascotia.ca>; mmacadam@blackburnlaw.ca; Melissa Whitten <mwhitten@daymarkea.com>; Michael Murphy <mmurphy@pinklarkin.com>; Nancy G Rubin <nrubin@stewartmckelvey.com>; Dimmell, Norm <NORM.DIMMELL@emera.com>; Painting-MacLean, Kimberly <Kimberly.Painting-MacLean@novascotia.ca>; Patel, Girish <Girish.Patel@novascotia.ca>; Pronko, Steve <Steve.Pronko@novascotia.ca>; Rebekah L. Powell <rpowell@blackburnlaw.ca>; Nielsen, Sharleen <Sharleen.Nielsen@emera.com>; Woolham, Shellie <Shellie.Woolham@emera.com>; Sofia Reiner <Sofia.Reiner@nspower.ca>; Taylor Montgomery <taylor@washingtonmahody.com>; Vincent Musco <vincent.musco@bateswhite.com>; Keith Bourne <Keith.Bourne@emera.com>

Subject: M12696 - NSP Maritime Link Inc. (NSPML) - Application to Review the Holdback Mechanism - Proposed Change to Filing Dates

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Ms. Henwood:

The attached has been posted to the NSEB website regarding the above-noted matter.

Thank you,

Sharleen

Sharleen Nielsen (She/Her) | **Emera Newfoundland & Labrador**

C: 902-471-6863 | E: Sharleen.Nielsen@emera.com

www.emera.com



Canada Anti-Spam Law Notice – To stop receiving commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to unsubscribe_enl@emera.com with the word “unsubscribe” in the subject line. | NSP Maritime Link Inc. | 125 Kelsey Drive, Suite 102, St. John's NL A1B 0L2 | www.emeranl.com

Confidentiality Notice - The email communication is considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s). If you received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the email. Unauthorized disclosure or copying of this email is prohibited.

Attachment Limits - Emera will not accept email larger than 50MB or emails containing high risk attachments like ZIP, EXE or others that could contain viruses. If you have a business need to send such an email, please contact the recipient for instructions.